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Dear Wayne ~ | am forwarding an email copy of the signed and faxed document sent to your offices today and
confirmed received by digital confirmation and confirmation with Yolanda, your kindly and helpful executive assistant. |
have informed her of the URGENT timeframe to reply to this communiqué as December 23, 2009 at 5om PST and so as
shareholders rights could be catastrophically affected at that time, | request your confirmation by reply to this mail of
your additional receipt, although constructively speaking | will deem the facsimile copy as service. | have also attached
an unsigned copy of the document for ease of reading in MS Word format, in addition to the attached adobe pdf that is
signed. These documents must be sent by you timely to named executives, board members and auditors of the Warner
Bros./AOLTW/AOL Inc companies to avoid further liabilities. Best and Have a Wonderful Holidays with Your Family ~

Eliot
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS
2510-2521.

This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the
original message or call (561) 245-8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive
communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.
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